# **Syed Waqar Haider**

Deputy Director (Construction)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: syedwaqarnice@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Syed Waqar Haider is working as Deputy Director (Construction) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Waqar Haider has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

MS in Construction Engineering Managment NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
BE in Transportation Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2014
F.Sc in Pre Engineering  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	2006 - 2009
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Deputy Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Deputy Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Deputy Director (Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
AD (Building Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2020
AD (Building Construction) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2020
Management Consultant Ali Haider & Co , Phase 2 , Garden town Gujranwala	2015 - 2016
TRAINEE QUALITY CONTROL  BL HARBERTINTERNATIONAL , AMERICAN EMBASSY , DIPLOMATIC ENCLAVE	2015 - 2015
Office Engineer  Malik Abdul Hanan & Sons , H#41,S# 01 , KAGHAN COLONY ABBOTTABAD	2014 - 2015
Trainee Planing Bin Nadeem Associates , Westridge RWP	2014 - 2014

## **Awards**

#### **NUST EXCELLENCY AWARD 13**

event management

## **NUST EXCELLENCY AWARD 16**

event management

PEC Since 2014